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Legislative File No: 2006-0398

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Jim Rosen, City Council President
DATE: May 23, 2006

SUBJECT: City Council Mission Statement, Goals and Objectives for 2007 Budget

Attached please find the Draft 2007 City Council Mission Statement, Goals and Objectives for 2007 to
be included in the Budget Book. Please come prepared to discuss these items with any suggested changes
and/or additions at the May 31% work session. Upon consensus of Council, the Clerk’s Office will
prepare the necessary resolution for adoption at the June 7" meeting so that we can approve the Mission
Statement and the 2007 Goals and Objectives and provide this information to the Administrative staff for
inclusion in the City’s 2007 budget book.

As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2006\053106\Budget Book Statement.doc


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

